
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

CLARK HUGHES 
Capital Projects/Procurement Manager  

Atlantic City Convention Center 

Jim Whelan Boardwalk Hall 

2301 Boardwalk, Atlantic City, NJ 08401 

O: 609.348 - 7026         c: 609 226 - 3069 
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TO:  Bid Responders 
 
FROM: Clark Hughes 
 
DATE:  January 30, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: JWBWH WEST HALL SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT – ADDENDUM #4  
 
The following are responses to requested contract language changes. 
 

1. Page 51 Section 00700.4, line item 2 
a. No to the increase in profit from 5% to 10% 

2. Page 51 Section 00700.4 line item 2,f 
a. No to the change the insurance and bond premiums on change orders 

from 1% to 1.25%. 
3. Page 51 Section 00700.4 second line item 2 

a. No to change from 120% to 100% 
4. Page 62 Section 01290 Audits 

a. Deletion of line items 16 through21 is acceptable 
5. Page 71 Section 01310.15 

a. No to cap on liquidated damages 
6. Page 71 Section 01310.16, line item 13 

a. No to deletion of language on events of default. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Jim McDonald 
 Eric Taggard 
 Marie Remer 
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